Mark Teicher
Chair
Karen Sikkenga
Co-Chair
Lois Beerbaum
Secretary
Patrick Casady
Molly Maciejewski

DEXTER TOWNSHIP

6880 DEXTER-PINCKNEY RD.
DEXTER, MI 48130
(734) 426-3767



www.dextertownship.org

Adam Lape
WCRC Representative

Christy Maier Tom Zatkovich

REGULAR MEETING OF THE DEXTER TOWNSHIP LOCAL ROADS COMMITTEE TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2023,4:00PM

Location: Dexter Township Hall, 6880 Dexter-Pinckney Rd., Dexter, MI

CALL to ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson, Christy Maier, at 4:05 PM.

ROLL CALL: Present: Lois Beerbaum, Christy Maier, Tom Zatkovich, Karen Sikkenga Pat Casady

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

By acclamation, the members present approved the agenda.

APPROVAL of the MINUTES:

The minutes of the March 2023 meeting were approved as printed.

1st CALL TO THE PUBLIC:

No members of the public were in attendance.

ORAL REPORTS: There were no oral reports available for this meeting.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Mr. Rohr presented the information on single haulers. It will be a project through Washtenaw County to develop a model program to support township communities exploring waste, recycling and yard waste program improvements. Details on the presentation can be found in an attachment to these minutes. The committee members asked several questions to which Mr. Rohr responded based on currently available information.
- 2. Discussion on the Local Roads Committee presence at Dexter Daze also ensued. The probability is that this Committee will share a table with Dexter Township as a whole.
- 3. The Local Roads Committee discussed the proposed content of the newsletter. Christy Maier will take Karen Sikkenga's original document and update it with information she discovered. To save on mailing costs, the possibility of an insert to the official township news letter was discussed and agreed to by the Committee.

Motion: It was moved (Beerbaum) and seconded (Zatkovich) that the name of the newsletter be ROADWISE. Approval was by acclamation.

RESOLUTION DISCUSSION: None at this meeting.

2nd CALL TO THE PUBLIC:

No members of the public were in attendance.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

- 1. Update on the Dexter Township Master Plan as available
- 2. LRC newsletter update
- 3. The next meeting of the Local Roads Committee will be Tuesday, May 9th at 6 PM at the Dexter Township Hall.

ADJOURNMENT: By acclamation, the meeting was adjourned at 5:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lois Beerbaum, Secretary

Dexter Township Local Roads Committee

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, LOIS BEERBAUM, THE DULY APPOINTED SECRETARY FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF DEXTER LOCAL ROAD COMMITTEE, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FORGOING IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE COPY OF CERTAIN PROCEEDINGS TAKEN BY THE DEXTER TOWNSHIP LOCAL ROADS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON THE 11TH OF APRIL 2023 AND THAT THE FORGOING MINUTES ARE THE MINUTES FOR THE MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND^D, DAY OF MARCH 2023.

 $Lois\ Beerbaum-Secretary\ for\ the\ dexter\ township\ local\ roads\ committee$

1